



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

TRAKYA AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE/
EDİRNE/TURKIYE

Ferhat DEMİRHAN, PhD Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- PhD**
2010-2022
Namık Kemal University, Fen
Field Crops,
 - MSc**
2009-2011
Namık Kemal University,
Field Crops,
 - Bachelor's Degree**
1997-2002
Trakya University, Faculty of
Agriculture, Animal Science
- LANGUAGE** English YÖKDİL 85 / YDS 71

CAREER

- 2020- Engineer- Trakya Agricultural Research Ins.-
Edirne
- 2006-2020 Engineer- Provincial directorate of agriculture,
Edirne
- 2004-2006 Engineer- Provincial directorate of agriculture,
Kars
- 2001-2004 Technician -Trakya Agricultural Research
Institute –Edirne
- 1998-2001 Technician- Provincial directorate of
agriculture , Artvin

ABOUT ME

I was born in 1979 in Istanbul.

In 2002, he graduated from Trakya University, Faculty of Agriculture and completed his master's degree in 2007 and his doctorate in 2022 in the field of meadow pasture and forage plants. Since 1998, he has worked in the Provincial and District Directorates and Research Institute Directorates of our Ministry.

He has a good command of English, is married and has one child.

CONTACT

Kocasinan Mah. E-5 Karayolu Cad. 127/A
EDİRNE 22100 TÜRKİYE

ferhat.demirhan@tarimorman.gov.tr

0284 235 81 82



FERHAT DEMİRHAN, PhD

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

1. 2002-2004 Project of Determination of Some One-Year Winter Forage Crops with High Grass Yield and Forage Plant + Grain Mixtures Suitable for Thrace Conditions, TAGEM, Assistant researcher
2. 2003-2004 Determination of Forage Plants in Edirne Province Meadow Pasture Areas and Determination of Cultivation Opportunities, TAGEM, Assistant researcher
3. 2003-2004 Classification of Pasturelands in Edirne Province, Central Sazlıdere and İskender Village, Determination of Problems and Appropriate Improvement Studies, TAGEM, Assistant researcher

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

1. Thrace Marmara Region Wheat Breeding Studies, TAGEM, 2020- Continue, Researcher.
2. Thrace Marmara Region Barley Breeding Studies, TAGEM, 2020- Continue, Researcher.
3. Determination of Quality Characteristics of Bread Wheat Breeding Material in Thrace Marmara Region, TAGEM, 2020- Continue, Researcher
4. Determination of Quality Characteristics of Thrace Marmara Region Barley Breeding Material, TAGEM, 2020- Continue, Researcher.

▪ **Other Projects**

1. 2006 – 2018, Edirne Province Pasture Improvement and Management Projects (50 Village and Town), BÜGEM, Project manager.
2. 2006-2018 Edirne Province Meadow Pasture and Forage Crops Development Project, BÜGEM, Project manager.



Ferhat DEMİRHAN, PhD

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

▪ **Articles Published in International Journals**

1. Demirhan, F., Orak, A. & Tenikecier, H. S. (2018)Effect of different ratio and intercropping systems on forage yield and some components of Hungarian vetch (*Vicia pannonica* Crantz.) and grass combination under arid climate conditions, *Bulgarian Journal of Crop Science*, 2018, 55(1)

▪ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

- Demirhan, F., Orak, A. & Tenikecier, H. S. (2018)Forage yield and yield components of forage pea (*Pisum arvense* L.) mixtures with oat (*Avena sativa* L.) and annual rye grass (*Lolium multiflorum*. Lam) under arid. I.International Agricultural Science Congress 09-12 May 2018 Van/Turkey

▪ **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

▪ **Articles Published in National Journals**

- Süzer, S. ve F. Demirhan. 2005. Trakya Koşullarına Uygun Yüksek Ot Verimine Sahip Bazı Tek Yıllık Kışlık Yem Bitkileri (*Vicia Spp*) İle Ye m Bitkisi + Tahıl Karışımlarının Tespiti. Türkiye VI. Tarla Bitkileri Kongresi 5-9 Eylül 2005, Antalya (Araştırma Sunusu Cilt II: Sayfa 935-940)



Ferhat DEMİRHAN, PhD

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. A Research On Some Forage Crops Varieties; As The Second Crop And Which Can Be Used As Silage, Morphological Characteristics, And Its Grass Yields. 2022, Master Thesis. Tekirdağ Namık Kemal University , TEKİRDAĞ
2. Determination Of Mixture Ratios And Fertilizer Doses In Some Important Annual Legume And Grass Species. 2022, PhD Thesis. Tekirdağ Namık Kemal University , TEKİRDAĞ.

Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

1. Between 2016-2018, he served as Edirne Provincial Representative of TMMOB Chamber of Agricultural Engineers.
2. 05-12 November 2017. "Grassland pasture management, improvement and pasture legislation comparison training" SWEDEN
3. 20-30 November 2016 "Breeding Cattle Selection Committee Assignment" ITALY-AUSTRIA-CZECHIA
4. 15-18 June 2015 "Breeding Cattle Selection Committee Assignment" GERMANY